
 
 
Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action 

From:            Date:       
 
Subject:        Item Number:       
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Please see the attached correspondence from GDOT. There are 2 surplus transit vehicles that 
we have the option to purchase for $4500.   Since, MIDS operated the vehicles for Cook Transit 
we asked for their recommendation. See below. 
 
If purchased the vehicle would be assigned to the Senior Citizen Center. 
 
  
Danny	Saturday’s,	Director	of	Operations	–MIDS,	Recommendation:		
	
#3328	had	134,000	miles	on	it	and	3331	had	178,000	miles	when	they	were	returned	to	GDOT.		If	
I	were	going	to	purchase	one	I	would	purchase	the	lower	mileage	one...#3328.		However	with	the	
maintenance	being	done	on	these	every	5000	miles	either	would	probably	give	you	200,000	plus	
miles	without	much	expense.	
	
	
 
 
 
Motion made by      
 
Second made by      
 
Any discussion:              
              
 
Votes    yes       no                      Motion carried/ failed 
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Faye Hughes, County Administrator  July 7, 2017 `
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